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In reply plenss refer
sot 3187

Dear Mr. FPriedman: -

1 have your letter of July 7, 1944, concerning the
Plight of your family in Peland, oo

Ae 1 have explained in my previous letter to you, the
Board's action is of necessity limised to attempting to rescus
whole groups. In addition, it is impossible at the present
stage of the military eituation to get in touch with individuale
in those parts of Poland still under German oscupation, -

Wo assure you, however, that the Board continues its
offorts to alleviate the general condition of the surviving Jews
in the Oerman-held part of Poland, snd we mincerely hope that )
your family will bde among those epared, S

" Bincerely yours, -

ge1mnedy §s 8o 2 ' . -
J. ¥, Pehle
“Exacutive Dlrector

Nr. Baphael Friodmen,
- 21 Hatachan Strest,
Tel-Aviv, Palestine.
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In reply plesse refer : ' : a3
to: 315%7 %ﬂ

Dear Hr. Friedmant

I have your letter of July 7, 1944, concerning the
" plight of your family in Poland.

As I have explained in my previous lester to you, the
Boerd's notion 1s of necessity limited o attempting to rescue -
vhole groups,
~4ividusle In addition, 1% is-prectiesitiy mpossible et the pressnt
stage of the military situstion to get in touch with individuels in
those parte.of Poland still under German oocupation.

We assure you, hovever, that the Board continues ite efforte
to allevinte the genersl condition of the surviving Jewe in the Ger-
man~held part of Poland, and we sinosrely hope that your family will
be smong those spared.

i

Sincerely yours,

J. ¥, Pehle,
Executive Director.

Ky, Raphsel Friedman,
21 Hatechan Street,
Tel=Aviv, Palestine.




In reply vlea:e
refer to: 3157

Dear Mr. Friedman:

1 have vour letter of July 7, 1944, conecerning
the plight of your family in Poland.

4g stated in our prévious letter to you, the
Board is unable to undertake nroblems limited to geeking
out and rescuing apecific individuals. The exchange
proposal to which you refer is a messure employed in the
interest of groups rather than individuals.

g asgure you, however, that the Board will
continue its efforts, and we sincerely hope that your
farily will be among those spared,

Sincerely yours,

J. W. Pehle
Rxesutive Director

Mr. Raphael Friedman,
21 Hatachan ftreet,
Tel-Aviv, Palestine.
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Raphael Fridmar.,
21, Hatachzi: St

‘ ST Eling A
0 V - ) 70. Fi’GB

Tel-Aviv, PALESTILE
Ans,
Tel-Aviv, the Tth July, 1944. No. Ans. Ram
. Initial .. S
Lr. -
3. 7. Penle, Dute .

actirgs Zxecutive Director,

Executive 07fice of the Irecidert,
Tor Refugee Roard

Tith relererce to your esteemed letter of thé 22nd
24, arl to my previous aprlications to you, I take

nerevith the liberty to apply to rou again in the following,

ord shall te very much obliggd to you if you will kirdly do
©your best ir order this my recuest would he fulfilled at your

eerliest roeginhle corver ience.

It has been become known 40 me that if persons réeiding

-iL the ocecupied teritory nave the Amsérican 1at10naP1ty they are
to rerove from tnelc by excharge of rnatiornals. Therefore, I
heg to reruert you to kindly grart the American KatiOLality to
my femily reesidirg at Polard, and especdally to my daughf&?gzﬁﬁ

her family, what will enable then to. escape from there as soon
5

as possihls, before, God forbid 1%t will “e too late.
< Wpile thaykgng you in anticipstion for Whabever

Jou may do for my Pulll ar:d takir?® my previoue applicetions

G

Cirto your fev‘u gb]g.cozoiderdtion I have the honmour to b;,

ZI:;. )

Dear Sir,

yours most respectfully, ,




In reply pleass SN 1944
refer to: 869 -

Daar Mr, Fridman:

I .have your letter of Hay 8, 1944, glving
ue the correct address of your brother, Iarael Fridman,
in New York.

As stated in my letter of March 22, 1944, I
am forwarding a cooy of the list of names and addresses
glven in your lstter of February 10, 1944, together
with a liat of private organigations which may be in a
position to be of some help in this prodlem.

Very truly yours,

rema =

Jd, W, Pehle
Executive Director

Hr. Raphael Fridman,
Hatachann Street,
Tol—Aviv Palestine,

@Ej\ @“R'Bﬂutchisons per 6744 ef L —

o I O A O A
U I N I Y B




In reply please

refer to!

869

fl ‘@ BBEutchisontegr  6-5-44

Uesr Mr. Friedman:

I am enclosing a copy of extracts from a
letter received from your brother, Haphael Fridman,
Tel-Aviv, Palestine, together with a copy of our
reply to him and a list of aeveral private organiza-
tions which I am advised may be in a position to be
of some help in cases of this kind.

It is suggestad that you may wish to take
this problem up with one of these agencies on behalf
of your brother, ’ o

Very truly yours,

o -sRAE
~ J, W, Pehle
Bxecutive Director

¥y, Israel Leibl Friedman,
8680 Stone Avenus,
Brooklyn, New Tork, ¥

s

Enclosures,

S




869

Raphsel Fridmen', W.R. B.
21, Hatachana $%t., Filing Authority
Tel-Aviv, PALESTINE. To: Files
) » ANS. e ——
Tel-Aviv, the 8th May, 1944. No. Ans. Req. ...
AR i
To the Dute
Exeocutive Office of the Precsident, ) - = -
war Refugee Board,
washington 25, D.C.

rsssasiapessasimssrensare

Ref. No. 311.

Dear Mr. J.W. Pehls, B
®rxecutive Director,

Wwith reference to your esteemed two letters to me
dated the 22nd March and 10th April, 1944, 1 take hrewith the 1liberty
to express you my best and eincere thanks for kindly being interested
in my recuest regarding the assisteance of the War Refugee Board to
enable members of my femily to escape from Polend. -

I heg to appologise you for troubling youy by not
giying you the exact address of my brother, as the real address has .
To be 657 Stone Ave (and not 657 Stein Bve St..), but in the meantime ’
my brother hes located to the following address: ) )

L. FRIZDMAN, - 660 Stone Ave., Brookiyn, N.¥.

. e ’
Trusting thet the above information will be satis-
factory and that you will do your best at your earliest possible
sonvenience in order to enable the members of my family to esoape
from Poland, and while thanking you:in anticipation,

1 have the honour to be,
Dear Sir, -
most respectfully yours,

RAPHAFL FRIDMAN.




In reply pleass.

{;b/"\ ®Mutchison:ag1; &-&44%\/

APR 10 194

311

Dear Mr, Fridman:

Further reference 1s made to your letter of February
10, 1944, requesting the assistance of the War Refugee Board
to enable members of your family to escape from Poland,

In your letter you gave your brother's address as
657 Stein Eva Street, Brooklyn, U.S.A. Our letter of March 22,
1944, %o him, enclosing a list of private organisations which -
might be in a position %o be of some assistonce in your problem;:
has been returned mariwd-*No such street number®. ’

If you are able to give us any further'informatiof'
as to where your brother may he lbcated, we shall be glad to
tfy again te communicate with him concerning this prodlem.

Very truly yours,
{®3enad) J. W Pehle

J, W, Perle
Executive Diractor

Mr, Baphael Fridmen,
21 Hatachans Street,
Tel-Aviv, Palestine,

’

e




WAR REFUGEE BOARD

WASHINGTON 25, D. 7.

QFFICIAL BUSINESS

RETURNED T(‘a sEy‘gER(
rookivn, ¥ Yo 0 Ve
UN'?EYU%EFOAS. £ AS AS!R‘FS[JE\?

VAR 23] 1944

po T FOST AGAIN 1N T;HS
e LOPE OR WRATPF

My, Ierael Leidbl Fridman,

657 Stein Eva Ttra-t,
Brooklyn, New York,

. ,:;‘,Q ]
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OFFICE OF THE
"EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
WAR REFUGEE BOARD '
WASHINGTON 25, D. C. N

MAE 221944

Terr }-fr, Fridma .
I am enclocing e co -y of extricts from a letier.
eceived Irom rour brother, Haphael ridman; Tel-aviv,
Pelestiac, toetler witr 2 cowy of our renly to him and
a lict of several privete o izetions which I em advised
ney pe in g position to e of some kelop in cases of this

ed that you mey wish to toke this
these zzencies on behalf of your

Very truly yours,

bt

J, W, Pehle:
- scting Executive Director

#r, Israoel Leibl Fridman,
657 Stein BEva Street,
Brooklyn, New York,

znclosures,




In reply plesse

refor to:

a1l

MAR 2% 1934

Dear ¥r, Fridman:

Your letier of February 10, 1944, to the Fresident
of the Unitsd States, requesting the assistanoce of the nev
War Refugee Board to enable members of your family to escape
from Poland, has been referred to me, L

1 think you will understend that the tesk of the .
Board i so great that, of necessity, it cannot deal with
problems limited to seeking out and resocuing any specific
individunls. We shall, of course, do everything in our
power to rescue and save $he viotims of eneny oppression
who are in imminent danger of death, '

I have taken the liberty of forwarding to your
brother in New York a cony of the list of namesa and addresses
given in your letter, togather with a copy of this reply and
a 118t of seversl private organisations, in the event that
he may wish to take the matter up with one of thesde sgencies.
for you,

1 em returning herewith tho letter which you received
in reply to your letter to His Majesty the Eing of England, and
the photographe which wers enclosed with your letter. ‘

Yery truly yours, - %;.;‘;_;' '
IRipnnd) 7, W, DABIA

J. W, Pehle
Aoting Exesutive Director

Mr. Raphael Fridman,
21 Hatachana Street,
Tal-Aviv, Palestine,

Enclonures.

EBTowlertagr 3017-44 WV
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In reply plesse D
refer to: 311

Dear Mr, Fridman:

I am enclosing & covy of extrazcts from a lstter
receivaed from your brother, Raphsel Fridman, Tel-Aviv,
Pelestine, together with a cooy of our reply to him and
a 113t of seversl privete organigzations vhich I am advised
may be in a positisn to be of some help in cases of this
kind,

It s sugprested that you may wish to take thia
problem ur with one of these agencies on behalf of your
brother, .

Very truly yours,

173 a om0 T om FFI‘-'[‘:‘

J, ¥, Pahle N
Acting Executive Direotor

HMr, Israel Leidbl Fridman,
667 Stein Bva Street,
Brooklyn, New York,

-

Znclosures,

.
W . EBTowler:agr 3017-W
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON'

Harch é, 1944 Mo, ﬂn;g. feg. ..
o nitiel s, -

Respectfully raferred to the

State Dennrhuent.,

4

Ko S LATNA
Zxecutive Clerk
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Government of Palestine.

In renlying to this

1rtter pleasse

dzte and refe

nunter,
1/95/42

ante the Chief Secretary's Offiée,

rence N
“Jerusalem,

24 June, 193

vl
foa
1

I s; divected to inform yon
thet His Hpjesty's Princinnl Sec-
retery of Stnte Tor the Colornies
Yas referred to this Offire a let-
ter addressed %y you to Hie Mxjesty
tre King ar the 23rd Februasryv, 1247,
2. nny guggrestions whick you may
desire to e
"floatins fortr
mittel tr the c

rity in Haifa,

armetent Naval nutho-

7, I em to say tho%t tris Office has
taken note of the reouests snbmitted

t e

in the latter o-rt of your letter, end
to aid that your sorlicetion for the |
immig=*inn of ymuir dauphter ard grand-
sar fan Polard to Pslestine should be
-ddressed to the Jewish a-ency, Jeru-

ealem, direct,

I »~m, Sir,

- Your obedient Servart,

(Siznature illesible)
CHIZF SECRETARY,

Mr. Raphael Friedmzn,
21, Ha Tehenp Street,
Tel aviv,

-
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ir. the Rerly of Hie ¥ajesty the
sbove very imyertent invention,
thet your Horour shouid scek sbout
truthnese of my aforeszceid werds. Bpt
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'y ouriert, aLd the Jewe in -Peland are
leasse cettle my meiter ae "€0dn asg

v will reach Your Horour from Londan

t 1 be ther too late. Therefore™d

¢ v Temily sid eelecielly my daughter -
u y el I underteke any . punichment

- ie net 1ight. And I may be
fird 'me here et every time,

teet I aweii Your ﬂonour{s
Ior whetever He may dc for
I ney 4o rverddn,

Tour iorour's moet obediert cervart,
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